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MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT 

 

1. This memorandum is filed on behalf of the Nelson-Marlborough Fish and Game Council 

(Fish and Game) in response to the Respondent’s Case Management Memorandum No 

1 of 31 July 2020 (the Respondent’s memorandum), and in accordance with the Court’s 

directions dated 16 June 2020. 

 

2. The Respondent’s memorandum states that there may be merit in placing the Water 

Allocation and Use, and Water Quality topics in a “temporary hiatus” while the National 

Policy Statement for Freshwater Management 2020, (and the Resource Management 

(National Environmental Standards for Freshwater) Regulations 2020 are considered by 

Council and parties.1 

 

3. Fish and Game’s appeal directly relates to these two topics. 

 

4. Fish and Game is not opposed to the Respondent and other parties having time to 

consider the recently gazetted freshwater policy and regulatory reforms, and the 

implications of these for relevant MEP appeals.  However, Fish and Game submits that 

if the Water Allocation and Use, and Water Quality topics are to be placed in a 

‘temporary hiatus’ this should; 

a. be for a limited, and clearly defined period, and 

b. not preclude direct meetings and discussion between appellants and the 

Respondent to resolve or narrow matters in dispute (including as to the 

implications of the recent freshwater policy and regulatory reforms on MEP 

appeals) as foreshadowed in paragraph 50 of the Respondent’s memorandum, and 

c. provide for the Water Allocation and Use, and Water Quality topics to be ready to 

proceed to mediation as soon as reasonably practicable (while acknowledging that 

these topics are not included in Council’s priorities for 20202), and 

d. provide for parties to request that the topics come out of any ‘temporary hiatus’ 

once the implications of the freshwater reforms have been assessed, or if any 

 
1 Respondent’s memorandum, para 76. 
2 Respondent’s memorandum, at Appendix 2, pg 39. 



3 

 

 

undue delay arises while those implications are being assessed. 

 

Dated this 14th day of August 2020 

 

 

 

D van Mierlo 

Counsel for Nelson-Marlborough Fish and Game Council 


